From: Chris Shields

To: DraxBECCS
Subject: RE: Local Authority Adequacy of Consultation Request - DraxBECCS
Date: 26 May 2022 14:02:35

Dear Mr Sedgman

Thank you for your e-mail. | can confirm on behalf of Durham County Council that the consultation
carried out in respect of DraxBECCS is adequate.

Regards

Chris Shields
Senior Planning Officer | Strategic Planning Team|Durham County Council | County Hall | Durham |
DH1 5UL
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From: DraxBECCS <DraxBECCS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 May 2022 12:12

Cc: DraxBECCS <DraxBECCS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Local Authority Adequacy of Consultation Request - DraxBECCS

Dear Sir/Madam

Following the application by Drax Power Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the Drax Bioenergy with Carbon Capture and Storage Project, submitted
on 23 May 2022, please accept this email and the letter attached as a request for
Adequacy of Consultation.

A decision whether or not to accept the application for Examination must be made by
20 June 2022.

We kindly request your response on whether your Local Authority was adequately
consulted, within 14 calendar days, by 07 June 2022.

Within the attached letter you will find a link to the Consultation Report and appendices
submitted by the Applicant.

Kind regards,
Ryan Sedgman

Swyddog NSIP / NSIP Officer

Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol / National Infrastructure Planning
Llinell Gymorth / Helpline: 0303 444 5000

E-Bost/ Email: Ryan.Sedgman@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Wé / Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk


mailto:Ryan.Sedgman@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/

Twitter: @PINSgov

Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr & chyngor cyfreithiol / This communication
does not constitute legal advice.

Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr Arolygiaeth
Gynllunio / Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which
can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received
this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result
of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary
checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions
or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Customer Notice

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important updates to our privacy
notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit: www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy

Help protect our environment by only printing this email if absolutely necessary. The information it contains and any files transmitted with it
are confidential and are only intended for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may be unlawful for you to use, share or
copy the information, if you are not authorised to do so. If you receive this email by mistake, please inform the person who sent it at the
above address and then delete the email from your system. Durham County Council takes reasonable precautions to ensure that its emails
are virus free. However, we do not accept responsibility for any losses incurred as a result of viruses we might transmit and recommend
that you should use your own virus checking procedures.


mailto:@PINSgov
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices%2Fcustomer-privacy-notice&data=05%7C01%7CDraxBECCS%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C404f20bbb610413a8f0108da3f17ff69%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637891669546215048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tQbRSdmXmeia0EvpSADv2Q8xk15UlcggSQmA8Z82WF4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C01%7CDraxBECCS%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C404f20bbb610413a8f0108da3f17ff69%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637891669546215048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7EzqVrnmaXwKTPT8pcJTGTv82Ke7bPVWVpqF7wsw2UU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C01%7CDraxBECCS%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C404f20bbb610413a8f0108da3f17ff69%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637891669546215048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7EzqVrnmaXwKTPT8pcJTGTv82Ke7bPVWVpqF7wsw2UU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.durham.gov.uk%2Fdataprivacy&data=05%7C01%7CDraxBECCS%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C404f20bbb610413a8f0108da3f17ff69%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637891669546215048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s9fvrB1UqWzsLYdF7L6iQuXUcTNzpczv8xWXLcfjRSE%3D&reserved=0



